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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 6 November, 2019 6:43 PM

To: Chan, Kian-Meng

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto); Jia Le (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE:  Re: SKL1819E TP CLAIM SLA5205X DOA : 27/10/2019 / AIG ref: 

2316490771SG-003 - LKK REF CC4/AIG19019329/hb3

Dear Kian Meng, 

 

We refer to your below email and the contents were noted. 

 

Please be informed that this is my case. 

 

Thank you. 

 
Best Regards, 

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

 

 

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an 
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not 
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the 
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you. 
 

 

From: Chan, Kian-Meng [mailto:Kianmeng.Chan1@aig.com]  

Sent: Wednesday, 6 November, 2019 6:38 PM 

To: Jia Le (LKK Auto) 

Cc: Admin A 

Subject: FW: Re: SKL1819E TP CLAIM SLA5205X DOA : 27/10/2019 / AIG ref: 2316490771SG-003 

Importance: High 

 
Dear Carlor, 

 

Please forward to the right handler if this is not your case; please be advised that I have spoken to insured and sent 

liability to workshop; do let me know if there are any conflicts – as I was in the impression that this case is not in 

Fastlane. 

 

 

Best regards, 

Chan Kian Meng 
AIG 
Complex Claims Examiner 
Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd 
 
AIG Building, 78 Shenton Way, #08-16, Singapore 079120 
Tel +(65) 6419 1678  
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KianMeng.Chan1@aig.com | www.aig.sg 

 

 

 

From: Chan, Kian-Meng  

Sent: Wednesday, November 06, 2019 6:27 PM 
To: stkautosg@gmail.com 

Subject: Re: SKL1819E TP CLAIM SLA5205X DOA : 27/10/2019 / AIG ref: 2316490771SG-003 

 
Without Prejudice 

 

Dear Mr. Tan, 

 

With reference to your client’s accident claim in subject matter, we are proposing 50% for the liability as your client 

came from the ramp should exercise caution as well. 

 

PLEASE NOTE THAT CONTENTS OF THIS EMAIL SHOULD NOT BE CONSTRUED AS ANY ADMISSION OF LIABILITY ON 

THE PART OF WHOMSOEVER IS CONCERNED. WE HEREBY MAINTAIN FULL RESERVATION OF RIGHTS AND ALL 

DEFENCES AVAILABLE TO US. 

 

 

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
 

Follow us: 

    
 
AIG Asia Pacific won General Insurance Company of the Year at the 22nd Asia Insurance Industry Awards. 
Click here to find out more. 
 
IMPORTANT NOTICE: 

  
The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the 
information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any 
copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any 
computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is 
accepted by AIG for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use. 

 

 

 

 

From: STK STK [mailto:stkautosg@gmail.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, November 05, 2019 3:56 PM 

To: AIG SGP, Claims-Survey 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: SKL1819E TP CLAIM SLA5205X DOA : 27/10/2019 

 

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments. 

Dear Motor Claim Department  

 

Please advise the liability as soon as possible. 
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Thank you  

 

 

Yours sincerely 

  

Tan Guohua 

Chief Executive Officer 

  

STK AUTO (S) PTE LTD | www.stkauto.com.sg 

Mobile: (65) 9123 7949 | Tel: (65) 63860669 

8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4 #03-21 Singapore 415875 @PREMIER 

 

 

 

 

STK STK <stkautosg@gmail.com> 于2019年11月1日周五 下午1:58写道： 

Dear Motor Claim Department  

 

Please arrange survey before repair. 

 

 

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

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, 

you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please 

immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or 

printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other 

defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of 

the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International 

Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any 

way from its use. 


